Rules For TASkeno

TASkeno

FlexSys Operating System

Version 1.0 Document Prepared By: Network Gaming February 2023

Document Information

Rules for TASkeno

Version 1.0 Approved 03/02/2023

Document Owner(s)

Document owner refers to the manager(s) that owns the processes explained in this document and has the authority to change them.

	Network Gaming
Title	Operations Manager Note: This document is maintained by NWG helpdesk in consultation with the General Manager and Operations Manager.

Version History

Add a row to the table below each time this document is to be re-published due to changes to current processes or new entries.

Version	Effective Date	Ву	Description of Changes
V1.0	03/02/2023	Josie Kerslake	New rules created.

Contact Information

Network Gaming 394 Sandy Bay Road Sandy Bay TAS 7005

Reception 03 6225 7916 Helpdesk 03 6225 7900 Free Call 1800 622 622 Fax 03 6224 4250

Email NGhelp@networkgaming.com.au

Table of Contents

1	DEFINITIONS4
2	APPLICATION OF THESE RULES10
3	ELIGIBILITY FOR INCLUSION IN A GAME OF TASKENO10
4	KEY STAFF
5	ENTRY AND ENTRY FORMS
6	TASKENO RUNNERS
7	JACKPOT
8	CANCELLATIONS
9	THE DRAW
10	DISPLAY OF WINNING NUMBERS
11	WINNING WAGERS
12	PLAYER SETTLEMENT - WAGER14
13	PLAYER SETTLEMENT PAY15
14	UNCLAIMED PRIZES
15	LOST OR MUTILATED RECEIPT TICKETS17
16	CREDIT BETTING17
17	SETTLEMENT SCHEDULE17
18	PRO-RATING AND SHARING OF PRIZES20
19	LIMITATION OF LIABILITY20
20	OPERATING HOURS21
21	DISQUALIFICATIONS
22	FEATURE TASKENO GAMES

1 **DEFINITIONS**

- **1.1** "Act" means the *Gaming Control Act 1993*.
- **1.2** "Approved" means approved in writing by the Tasmanian Liquor and Gaming Commission (the Commission).
- **1.3** "Bank Transfer" means a payment made for the payment of TASkeno winnings to the Player's nominated bank account.
- **1.4** "Blocked Ticket" means the function performed by the TASkeno system if malicious activity has been detected against the ticket data held at the Central Site or the draw results for which the ticket was purchased.
- **1.5** "Bonus Prize" means an approved prize offered to Players over and above those prizes indicated on the Main TASkeno Game Settlement Schedule.
- 1.6 "Central Site" means the site at which the Central Site Computer is operative and in direct control of the computing of the game.
- **1.7** "Central Site Computer" means the computer system that is used to process, store and display the game.
- **1.8** "Central Site Cheque" means a method of payment issued by the Gaming Operator for payment of a Central Site Voucher.
- **1.9** "Central Site Voucher" means a receipt ticket issued from the Writer Terminal as evidence of, or in lieu of cash, being for Player Settlement Pay.
- **1.10** "Chances" means a form of Quick-a-Pick entry whereby a Player may nominate multiple spot size entries on one Receipt Ticket.
- **1.11** "Credit Betting" means fraudulently issuing a Receipt Ticket without satisfying the requirements for a Wager and / or Player Settlement Wager and includes all replays and use of funds from such receipt tickets.
- **1.12** "Credit Betting Activity" means the sum of all Credit Betting transactions on a trading day.
- **1.13** "Customer Session" means the tickets processed between the "New Customer" function and "Player Settlement" function.
- **1.14** "Drawing", "Draw" or "Drawn" means the random selection by an approved Random Number Generator of twenty (20) numbers.
- **1.15** "Draw Display" means the approved method of displaying the TASkeno draw.

- **1.16** "Employee" means a person who is employed by the Venue Operator. In other contexts, where appropriate, "Employee" includes a person who is employed or working, whether for remuneration or reward or not, in an Approved Venue.
- **1.17** "Entry" means an entry referred to in Rule 5.
- **1.18** "Entry Form" means the approved form that may be completed by a Player wishing to enter the game.
- **1.19** "Emergency Situation" means an event that has caused a significant disruption to TASkeno trade on any given day(s).
- **1.20** "Exclusion Scheme Database" means the online database provided to Venue Operators with current details of all excluded persons.
- **1.21** "Feature TASkeno Game" is a game of TASkeno based on the outcome of the winning numbers drawn in the Main TASkeno Game with a wager and prizes over and above those set out in the Main TASkeno Game Settlement Schedule.
- **1.22** "Freeze Tickets" means the procedures to be followed to enable the system to identify tickets by serial number and freeze payment.
- **1.23** "Game Results Inquiry" means a request from a Terminal to display and or print the results of a particular game.
- **1.24** "Gaming Operator" means Australian National Hotels Pty Ltd. From 1st July 2023, this entity will be referred to as the "Keno Operator".
- **1.25** "Government Inspector" means an Authorized Person under the Act.
- **1.26** "Winner Takes All" is where the entire player's selected numbers are matched with drawn numbers. The win relates to the relevant spot prize on the Winner Takes All Settlement Schedule.
- 1.27 "Jackpot" means the form of the game of TASkeno entitling a Player to win the Primary

 Prize and the Settlement Schedule amount in the Main TASkeno Game subject to these

 Rules if all spots chosen by the Player entered in a jackpot are drawn in that game.
- **1.28** "Jackpot Bonus Prizes" means the additional prizes, which may be awarded to a Jackpot in the Main TASkeno Game.
- **1.29** "Licensed Premises" means a venue for which its operator holds a Licensed Premises Gaming Licence.
- **1.30** "Main TASkeno Game" refers to the game where a Player wagers that their selection of up to fifteen numbers (from a set of eighty (80)) will obtain a match from the twenty

- (20) winning numbers drawn in a game (but does not include feature games) for which prizes are paid in accordance with the Settlement Schedule in Rule 17.4.
- **1.31** "Malicious Activity" means activity which has, or may, compromise(d) the integrity of the TASkeno game.
- **1.32** "Match" means the selection of numbers to meet the requirements of the Settlement Schedule.
- **1.33** "Multi-Game" means the form of Entry whereby a Player enters into consecutive games, commencing with the game open at the time the Receipt Ticket is issued.
- **1.34** "Multiplier" means the value used in a game of TASkeno to decide the prize for the game if a TASkeno Xtra Wager is made on conjunction with a winning Wager.
- 1.35 "Mystery Bet" (TASkeno) means the form of entry whereby a Player may nominate the amount to be wagered and the number of games, but where the Writer Terminal randomly makes the number and selection of Spots
- **1.36** "Operating Hours" means the configured daily trading hours for the game of TASkeno.
- **1.37** "Player" means:
 - (a) a person who has purchased a Receipt Ticket by way of Entry; or
 - (b) where the Gaming Operator reasonably believes it appropriate to treat as the Player, that person who holds, bears or submits a Receipt Ticket; or
 - (c) where any person defined in sub-rule (a) or (b) is under a legal incapacity or has died, means the legal personal representative of such person.
- **1.38** "Player Settlement" means the terminal function that sums the players ticket totals and displays the pay/win amount for settlement.
- **1.39** "Player Settlement" means the terminal function that sums the players ticket totals and displays the pay/win amount for settlement.
- **1.40** "Player Settlement "Pay" means the settlement amount to be paid to the player.
- **1.41** "Player Settlement "Wager" means the settlement amount to be paid by the player.
- **1.42** "Primary Prize" means the amount accumulated by contribution in accordance with Rule 7.
- **1.43** "Print Customer Session" means a ticket issued by the Writer Terminal that displays the total wager and pay information for each ticket processed in the one customer session.

- 1.44 "Quick-a-Pick" means the form of Entry whereby the Player nominates the number of Spots and may nominate the amount wagered for each game and the number of games, but where the selection of Spots is made by the Writer Terminal.
- **1.45** "Random Number Generator" means an electronic device approved by the Commission for the random selection of numbers in a game of TASkeno.
- **1.46** "Receipt Ticket" means the ticket issued by the Writer Terminal as the official entry into a game of TASkeno and displays the Player's selections.
- **1.47** "Repeat Print Ticket" means the functionality performed on a Writer terminal to generate a summary of the last Entry into a game of TASkeno.
- **1.48** "Resume Pays" means the function allowing the Central Site user to resume payments on receipt tickets for specific games or future games that had been Suspended.
- **1.49** "Resume Sales" means the function allowing the Central Site user to resume sales for a specific game or future games that had been Suspended.
- **1.50** "Row" or "Rows" means a range of 10 numbers in 1 row of the TASkeno Grid whereby:
 - (a) Row 1 means the range 1 to 10 inclusive;
 - (b) Row 2 means the range 11 to 20 inclusive;
 - (c) Row 3 means the range 21 to 30 inclusive;
 - (d) Row 4 means the range 31 to 40 inclusive;
 - (e) Row 5 means the range 41 to 50 inclusive;
 - (f) Row 6 means the range 51 to 60 inclusive;
 - (g) Row 7 means the range 61 to 70 inclusive, and
 - (h) Row 8 means the range 71 to 80 inclusive.
- **1.51** "Secondary Prize" means the amount to which a percentage of Jackpot wagers is allocated in accordance with Rule 7.
- **1.52** "Seed" means an amount allocated by the Gaming Operator towards a Primary Prize in excess of the minimum specified in the Settlement Schedule or the balance not reimbursed in accordance with Rule 7.
- **1.53** "Senior Writer" means a Special Employee authorised by a Venue Operator to be in control of TASkeno for that Venue.
- **1.54** "Serial Number" means the unique Receipt Ticket number allocated to each ticket by the Writer Terminal.

- "Set Bet" means the form of entry whereby a Player verbally requests an approved predetermined combination of numbers by stating the number that corresponds to the approved combination from the Writer Terminal.
- **1.56** "Set Bet Bonus Prize" means an approved prize offered to Players over and above those prizes indicated on the Settlement Schedule which is accessed via a designated Quicka-Pick Set Bet key on the TASkeno Terminal.
- **1.57** "Settlement Schedule" means a list of the prizes that may be won by a Player.
- **1.58** "Sharing" means the division of a Primary Prize, in proportion to the amount wagered and number of winners.
- **1.59** "Site Cheque Voucher" means a method of Player Settlement Pay, which may be used by the venue in lieu of cash, for amounts over \$300.00.
- **1.60** "Special Employee" means an employee licensed under the Act.
- **1.61** "Spot" means a single number chosen from the range of 1 to 80.
- **1.62** "Standard" means a form of Entry where the Player has nominated to be included in a Jackpot game, and which attracts prizes according to Rule 17.
- **1.63** "State-wide Gaming Operative" means a Special Employee holding a Licence in the category of State-wide Gaming Operative.
- **1.64** "Suspend Pays" means the function allowing the Central Site user to pause payments on receipt tickets for a specific game or future games until Resumed.
- **1.65** "Suspend Sales" means the function allowing the Central Site user to pause sales for a specific game or future games to not allow tickets to be purchased until Resumed.
- **1.66** "TASkeno Day" means the time between the start of TASkeno gaming and the close of TASkeno gaming identified by the calendar day on which that day's TASkeno gaming commenced.
- **1.67** "TASkeno Grid" means the standard layout of the number range 1 to 80 on a standard game entry form.
- **1.68** "TASkeno Runner" means an Employee authorised by the Venue Operator to collect wagers directly from the Player and make payments to the Player.
- **1.69** "TASkeno Writer" or "Writer" means a Special Employee authorised by the Venue Operator to operate the Writer Terminal at that Venue.
- "TASkeno Xtra" means the Feature TASkeno Game that may only be played in conjunction with spot sizes from 1 to 6 of the Main TASkeno Game, by which the Wager from the game of TASkeno it is played in conjunction with is multiplied by the Multiplier for the

- sole purpose of determining the prize payable on that Game of TASkeno in accordance with the Schedule of Prizes.
- 1.71 "Ticket Claim Form" means the Approved form to be completed by a Player in the event of a lost or mutilated Receipt Ticket; or
 - (a) Receipt Ticket record which is no longer held on the Central Site computer.
 - **1.72** "Venue Operator" means a person holding a Licensed Premises Gaming Licence or a Casino Licence.
 - **1.73** "Verbal Entry" means the issue of a Receipt Ticket on the verbal request of a Player.
 - **1.74** "Voucher Other Approved" means an approved form, other than a central site voucher, used as evidence of, or in lieu of cash for Player Settlement Wager.
 - **1.75** "Wager" means the cost to enter a game.
 - **1.76** "Way" means a combination of from one (1) to fifteen (15) Spots selected by the Player from the eighty (80) available numbers.
 - **1.77** "Writer Terminal" means the approved devices for the processing of entries, the issuing of Receipt Tickets and the processing of claims.

2 APPLICATION OF THESE RULES

- **2.1** These Rules are to be read subject to the Act and shall apply to every game of TASkeno.
- **2.2** These Rules are binding on all Players and by entering a game of TASkeno, Players agree to be bound by these Rules.
- **2.3** For the purpose of these Rules, singular shall include the plural and plural shall include the singular, as appropriate.
- **2.4** For the purpose of these Rules, a reference to "a person" shall include organisations of persons whether incorporated or unincorporated.
- **2.5** Unless otherwise stated, these Rules relate to the Main TASkeno Game and a Feature TASkeno Game.

3 ELIGIBILITY FOR INCLUSION IN A GAME OF TASKENO

3.1 In order to be eligible for inclusion in a game of TASkeno, a Receipt Ticket must be issued to the Player, the details of which must be recorded and be resident at the Central Site.

4 KEY STAFF

- **4.1** At the Central Site, a State-wide Gaming Operative shall be present at all times while the game is in progress and is responsible for ensuring that the game is conducted in accordance with these Rules.
- 4.2 In a venue and a Casino, a Senior Writer is to be on duty and present at all times while the game is in progress at that venue and is responsible for ensuring that the game is conducted in accordance with these Rules.

5 ENTRY AND ENTRY FORMS

- **5.1** No person under the age of eighteen years (18) shall be permitted to enter a game of TASkeno.
- **5.2** An entry into a game of TASkeno may only be made through a Writer Terminal.
- **5.3** Entries to a game of TASkeno must be made with approved Entry Forms, by way of a Writer Terminal, by replay of a Receipt Ticket, Standard Way Bet or Verbally.
- All marks appearing on an Entry Form are deemed to be made exclusively by the Player and it is the responsibility of the Player to ensure that the particulars recorded on a Receipt Ticket are identical to those submitted by the Player, either by way of the Entry Form or Verbal Entry.

- **5.5** Having completed an Entry Form or verbally stated the required Receipt Ticket type, and satisfied the requirements of a wager, a Receipt Ticket will be issued.
- 5.6 In the event that the particulars recorded on the Receipt Ticket are inconsistent with the particulars held by the Gaming Operator at the Central Site, the latter shall apply to the exclusion of the former and shall determine what prize, if any, a Player is entitled to claim.
- **5.7** Instructions printed on the Entry Form are to be read and construed as part of these Rules.
- **5.8** The Entry Form shall be returned to the Player on request.
- **5.9** Where a Player enters a game of TASkeno as the trustee, representative or nominee for another person, neither the Gaming Operator, Venue Operator or any other person shall be deemed to have knowledge or to be on notice, whether actual or constructive, of any such arrangement and the transaction will be deemed to have been conducted solely with the Player.
- **5.10** In the acceptance and processing of an Entry, a Venue Operator shall for all purposes be the agent of the Player and not the agent of the Gaming Operator.
- **5.11** A Player must be physically present at the venue at the time that an Entry to a game of TASkeno is made.

6 TASKENO RUNNERS

- **6.1** A TASkeno Runner may operate from anywhere within the Venue providing that there is visual access by the public to a game draw display.
- **6.2** A TASkeno Runner must:
 - (a) return to the Player all original Entry Forms and Receipt Tickets;
 - (b) request from the Writer a "Print Customer Session" whether a win is recorded or not and return these to the Player.
- **6.3** Any disputes between a TASkeno Runner and a Player shall be brought to the attention of the Senior Writer.
- 6.4 A TASkeno Runner will not be responsible for the placement of wagers in any particular game of TASkeno but will use best endeavours to place the wager in the next available game. Acceptance of wagers does not constitute an official Entry until such time as a Receipt Ticket has been issued.

7 JACKPOT

- **7.1** A Player is entitled to the primary prize in the Main TASkeno Game on correctly selecting:
 - (a) MATCH 7 "7 out of 7"
 - (b) MATCH 8 "8 out of 8"
 - (c) MATCH 9 "9 out of 9"
- **7.2** Each Player of a winning jackpot ticket will receive the amount due in any game as specified in the Settlement Schedule. The payment of the primary prize, or any share thereof, to which a Player is entitled under these Rules, is in addition to the amount the Player is entitled to receive as specified in the Settlement Schedule.
- **7.3** The following conditions apply to Jackpot entries:
 - (a) A total of 10% of all amounts Wagered by Players on the 7 and 8 spot Jackpots shall be allocated to a primary prize.
 - (b) A total of 15% of all amounts wagered by players on the 9 spot Jackpot shall be allocated to a primary and secondary prize.
 - (c) 15% of the entry will be allocated to the primary prize and 0% allocated to the secondary prize where the primary prize is below \$50,000 (i.e. total jackpot value is below \$300,000).
 - (d) 10% of the entry will be allocated to primary prize and 5% allocated to the secondary prize where the primary pool is more than \$50,000 (i.e. total jackpot value is greater than \$300,000).
 - (e) The Secondary Prize may continue to accrue until the Primary Prize is won.
 - (f) When the Primary Prize is won, all funds held in the Secondary Prize Pool will be transferred to open the next Primary Prize.
 - (g) The transfer shall be made immediately prior to the commencement of the next game.
 - (h) The Secondary Prize is separate from the Primary Prize and does not form part of a Jackpot win.
 - (i) The Secondary Prize Pool may be re-allocated to the Primary Prize Pool at any time with the approval of the Commission.

7.4 Jackpot Bonus Prizes

- (a) The Gaming Operator may, with the approval of the Commission, allocate such sums from the Secondary Prize to be allotted as Jackpot Bonus Prizes.
- (b) Amounts allocated as Jackpot Bonus Prizes may only be used for the benefit of the particular Jackpot game to which the Secondary Prize relates.

7.5 Reimbursement to the Gaming Operator

(a) The Gaming Operator may, with the approval of the Commission, allocate to the Primary Prize a Seed amount which will be refunded to the Gaming Operator according to the following table:

- (b) If the Seed is less than \$100,000, then 10% of the Entry is allocated to the Primary Prize and 5% allocated to the Seed;
- (c) If the Seed is equal to or greater than \$100,000, then 5% of the Entry is allocated to the Primary Prize and 10% allocated to the Seed.
- (d) No transfer may be made where the amounts contributed by the Gaming Operator have been fully reimbursed.

8 CANCELLATIONS

- **8.1** Cancellations will only be available at the Venue where the Entry was accepted and only during the displayed trading hours of that Venue.
- 8.2 Subject to Rule 8.3 and 8.4, entries may be cancelled at any time during the game for which the Receipt Ticket is issued up to the time the first number is drawn in a game.
- **8.3** Cancellations on Multi-play Receipt Tickets are allowed for games in which the Receipt Ticket is issued but not played.
- **8.4** Where the games nominated on a Receipt Ticket are not run on the TASkeno day the wager was accepted, no cancellation of the remaining games will be permitted the following TASkeno day or any TASkeno day thereafter.
- 8.5 In the instance a Receipt Ticket is not printed by the Writer Terminal as a result of a printer error, the Writer can perform a Reprint ticket that generates a printout that contains detailed information about the last Entry into the game of TASkeno, where if provided to the Central Site, can be used to cancel or payout on prizes.

9 THE DRAW

- **9.1** Each Game of TASkeno will have a unique sequential number that continues to grow for the life of the TASkeno game.
- **9.2** Each Game of TASkeno will be represented by the last 4-digits of the Game Draw number (from 0000 to 9999) on the Receipt Ticket and Draw Display.
- **9.3** Identification from previous games with the same number will be further identified by reference to the game number and the TASkeno day.
- **9.4** The Drawing of the winning numbers shall take place only by an approved Random Number Generator.
- **9.5** The Draw will be carried out after each game of TASkeno has closed.
- **9.6** In the event of an error in transmission of winning numbers from the Central Site to a Venue, the winning numbers recorded at the Central Site will be the official record.

9.7 The approved Draw Display must be visible and operating for each TASkeno game in the area that the TASkeno game is for sale to players. In the event that the Draw Display is not operating and visible to players, sale of TASkeno games must cease until such time that the Draw Display is operating.

10 DISPLAY OF WINNING NUMBERS

10.1 Subject to these Rules, the winning numbers of the most recent game of the Main TASkeno Game shall be displayed at a Venue during the Venue's trading hours. The monitor displaying the Game results must be positioned where it can only be viewed by patrons located within the venue that the Licensed Premises Gaming licence applies. Winning numbers will also be available by a Game Results inquiry made on the Writer Terminal.

11 WINNING WAGERS

- **11.1** All prizes will be paid in accordance with the Settlement Schedule relating to the game of TASkeno for which the Player has made a wager as contained in these Rules.
- **11.2** Subject to Rule 9.6, the Player may only win a prize on the game which corresponds with the game details that appear on the Receipt Ticket and recorded at the Central Site.
- **11.3** Subject to Rule 9.6, a prize will only be paid on a winning Receipt Ticket, providing that the information printed on the Receipt Ticket corresponds with the information recorded at the Central Site.
- **11.4** All Receipt Tickets presented for payment must be returned to the Player.
- 11.5 A Receipt Ticket for multiple games can be scanned for payout of winnings at any time after a game for which the Receipt Ticket corresponds has completed drawing. All remaining unplayed games will continue to accrue prizes and can be collected at a later time and / or date by the Player at a Writer Terminal.
- **11.6** A game of TASkeno may include an additional approved prize or prizes.

12 PLAYER SETTLEMENT - WAGER

12.1 Payment

- (a) At a Licensed Premises, wagers will be accepted by a TASkeno Writer either by the tender of cash or the transfer or presentation of a Voucher Other Approved.
- (b) At a Casino, wagers will be accepted by a TASkeno Writer either by the tender of cash, Replay, chips or Vouchers Other Approved.

- **12.2** The minimum wager for a game in the Main TASkeno Game shall be as follows:
 - (a) For bonus prize pool games the minimum wager regardless of bet type will be \$1.
 - (b) For all other tickets purchased at a Writer Terminal, the minimum wager shall be \$1 and increment in multiples of \$1 per game to a maximum of \$1,999 for a single Receipt Ticket issued.
 - (c) For Feature TASkeno Games, the minimum wager will be as set out in Rule 22.

13 PLAYER SETTLEMENT PAY

- **13.1** Player Settlement Pay, subject to Rule 13.6, can be made by cash, Central Site Voucher, or Site Cheque Voucher.
- **13.2** Where Player Settlement Pay requires the issue of a Central Site Voucher (CSV), the details of the account payee must be provided to the Gaming Operator.
- **13.3** Public personal anonymity will be at Player request, made to the Special Employee at the time any wins are confirmed.
- **13.4** A claim for the payment of prizes may be made at any Venue operating the FlexSys operating system.
- **13.5** A minimum amount of \$300 cash must be made available as part payment of a Player Settlement Pay.
- **13.6** Patrons must be provided with the option of winnings in excess of \$300 to be paid by Site Cheque.
- **13.7** Player Settlement Pay:
 - (a) Can be paid in cash up to the limit specified at each Venue. Subject to any Rules imposed by the TLGC in relation to the payment of winnings.
 - (b) For amounts of \$2,999 and over, a Central Site Voucher (CSV) will be issued by the Writer Terminal for presentation to:
 - (i) The Gaming Operator for payment of a Central Site Cheque; or
 - (ii) A Casino for payment of Cash, Cheque or a combination of both.

13.8 Site Cheque Voucher Payments:

- (a) Venues may take up to 24 hours to provide a cheque or bank transfer payment for the payment of winnings, excluding weekends and public holidays, where payment must be made by the next business day.
- (b) Before a Site Cheque or Bank Transfer payment is issued for winnings, the Exclusion Scheme Database must be checked to identify if the patron is excluded from gambling.
- (c) All cheque payments for winnings provided to patrons, must have the word "TASkeno Payout" on the front of the cheque.
- (d) All Bank Transfer payments for winnings provided to patrons, must have the word "TASkeno Payout" as the payment description.

- **13.9** Prizes resulting from an Unclaimed Prize Claim Form received from a Venue will be made by Central Site Cheque or Bank Transfer.
- **13.10** Any cheques issued in payment or part payment of a prize will be crossed and marked "Not Negotiable" and payable to "Account Payee Only" and will be drawn in favour of the Player.
- **13.11** The payment of prizes to Players known to be under eighteen (18) years of age is forfeited to the Crown in accordance with the Act.
- **13.12** The payment of prizes to Players who are under legal incapacity or disability and to those Players who are known to have died before receiving any or all of a particular prize, shall be made in accordance with the Laws of the State of Tasmania.
- **13.13** At the end of a Player Settlement, a Player may receive a "Print Customer Session" from a Writer Terminal which prints the settlement amount and the individual ticket cost and pay details for all tickets in the session. A Print Customer Session ticket must be provided:
 - (a) Upon the request of the Player; or
 - (b) When a TASkeno runner is used; or
 - (c) If the customer display unit is not functioning.

14 UNCLAIMED PRIZES

- **14.1** Unclaimed winnings are paid to the Treasurer in accordance with Section 149 of the Act.
- **14.2** Receipt Ticket Claims relevant to the Tabcorp Settlement Schedule can be made only after submission by the Player of the Ticket Claim Form.
- **14.3** Prizes and Vouchers will remain available on the Central Site computer system up to three years. After this period, Prizes may be paid only after submission by the Player of Ticket Claim Form to the Gaming Operator.
 - (a) A Government Inspector will be advised of any disputes.
- **14.4** Prizes may only be claimed for up to seven years from the date won.
- **14.5** All correspondence relevant to an unclaimed prize shall bear the signatures of a Statewide Gaming Operative. A Government Inspector will sign claims over \$100.
- 14.6 If the details given for amounts in excess of \$100 satisfy the State-wide Gaming Operative and Government Inspector, the claim will be paid via cheque or Bank Transfer as requested by the Player. A State-wide Gaming Operative may assess claims for less than \$100 without reference to the Government Inspector.
- **14.7** Copies of all payments and letters will be provided to the Government Inspector.

15 LOST OR MUTILATED RECEIPT TICKETS

- 15.1 In the event that a Receipt Ticket submitted by a Player for processing, is unable to be read by the Writer Terminal or the TASkeno Writer, or the Receipt Ticket has been lost, a claim for payment may be submitted via the Unclaimed Prize Claim Form.
- **15.2** All correspondence relevant to a claim shall bear the signature of a State-wide Gaming Operative. A Government Inspector will sign claims over \$100.
- 15.3 If the details given for amounts in excess of \$100 satisfy the State-wide Gaming Operative and Government Inspector, the claim will be paid via cheque or Bank Transfer as requested by the Player. A State-wide Gaming Operative may assess claims for less than \$100 without reference to the Government Inspector.
- **15.4** Copies of all payments and letters will be provided to the Government Inspector.

16 CREDIT BETTING

- **16.1** No form of Credit Betting is allowable.
- **16.2** Where Receipt Tickets have been issued and the Player does not meet the Player Settlement Wager conditions:
 - (a) The TASkeno Writer must Cancel the tickets prior to the first game for which the ticket is purchased commences drawing.
 - (b) If the first game for which the ticket was purchased has commenced the TASkeno Writer must contact the Gaming Operator to have the ticket frozen as voiding collection of any prizes.
- **16.3** The Venue Operator is liable to pay any loss resulting from Credit Betting. "Loss" is the total taxable gross profit liability for any trading day incurred by the Credit Betting activity.

17 SETTLEMENT SCHEDULE

The following Settlement Schedules are based on a minimum wager of \$1:

- 17.1 In determining the settlement schedule for the Main TASkeno Game, "Winner Takes All", and "TASkeno Xtra" an overall Seventy Five per cent (75%) return to Players is provided. This return comprises:
 - (a) The return as set out in the Settlement Schedule; and
 - (b) The return distributed as Cash Bonus Prizes.
- 17.2 The amounts allocated to the Bonus Prize Pool will be returned to Players as Bonus Promotional Cash Prizes. Entries in Feature TASkeno Games are not eligible for Bonus Prizes.

17.3 Approval from the Commission must be obtained before changes can be made to Bonus Prize Pool Game arrangements.

17.4 Main TASkeno Game Settlement Schedule:

NUMBER	1	2	3	4
MATCH 1	3			
MATCH 2		12	1	1
MATCH 3			44	4
MATCH 4				115
NUMBER	5	6	7	8
MATCH 3	2	1	1	
MATCH 4	20	5	2	2
MATCH 5	522	83	14	7
MATCH 6		1660	153	50
MATCH 7			5000	840
MATCH 8				20000
NUMBER	9	10	11	12
MATCH 0		1	3	4
MATCH 1			1	1
MATCH 4	1			
MATCH 5	2	1	1	1
MATCH 6	20	20	5	4
MATCH 7	155	150	35	15
MATCH 8	1000	950	260	80
MATCH 9	250000	7000	2500	610
MATCH 10		50000	22000	7000
MATCH 11			100000	70000
MATCH 12				140000
NUMBER	13	14	15	
MATCH 0	5	7	15	
MATCH 1	1	1	2	
MATCH 5	1			
MATCH 6	2	1	1	
MATCH 7	8	7	5	
MATCH 8	45	35	15	
MATCH 9	350	220	50	
MATCH 10	2000	1000	350	
MATCH 11	10000	8500	3000	
MATCH 12	80000	25000	20000	
MATCH 13	160000	90000	50000	
MATCH 14		180000	100000	
MATCH 15			200000	

17.5 "Winner Takes All":

- (a) The Gaming Operator must request approval from the Commission to offer selected TASkeno spots to players under the rules for "Winner Takes All".
- (b) "Winner Takes All" is an alternative settlement schedule to that of the Main TASkeno game settlement schedule. The minimum wager for a bet is \$1.00, and wagers shall be accepted for \$1.00, or multiples of \$1.00 in respect of any one TASkeno bet.
- (c) The player must match all the selected spots on their receipt ticket with the numbers drawn by the TASkeno drawing device to be entitled to the prize specified in the "Winner Takes All" Settlement Schedule.
- (d) The 8, 9 and 10 spots carry a second prize for matching 7 out of 8, 8 out of 9 and 9 out of 10 respectively.
- (e) "Winner Takes All" wagers may be accepted by the TASkeno operator by:
 - (i) Entry card where the player has selected:
 - How many numbers they want to play per game;
 - The selected TASkeno spots:
 - How much they wish to wager on each game:
 - How many games the player wishes to enter: and
 - Marked an X in the special promotions box B.
 - (ii) Verbal entry where the player has requested:
 - The number of spots selected;
 - The value of the wager to be placed on the ticket for each game; and
 - The number of consecutive games to be played.

17.6 "Winner Takes All" Settlement Schedule:

NUMBER	1	2	3	4
MATCH 1	3			
MATCH 2		12		
MATCH 3			52	
MATCH 4				238
NUMBER	5	6	7	8
MATCH 3				
MATCH 4				
MATCH 5	1125			
MATCH 6		5650		
MATCH 7			30000	1850
MATCH 8				100000
NUMBER	9	10		
MATCH 0				
MATCH 1				
MATCH 4				
MATCH 5				
MATCH 6				

MATCH 7			
MATCH 8	16750		
MATCH 9	250000	115000	
MATCH 10		250000	

18 PRO-RATING AND SHARING OF PRIZES

Pro-rating means to reduce all major prizes (MP) in a single game, so the Pro-rated prize payout equals, or is not less that, the Liability Limit (L).

- **18.1** Liability Limit shall be \$300,000 in a single game, regardless of the amount wagered.
- **18.2** Major prize means any single prize of \$2,000 or more on a single game in the Main TASkeno game and TASkeno Xtra:
 - (a) for the purpose of Pro-rating each prize per way in Way Bet entry, Set Bet entry or Chances entry shall be a single prize.
 - (b) A major prize value is the Settlement Schedule prize multiplied by the wager, and for a TASkeno Xtra entry after applying the multiplier, and excludes any Jackpot Primary Prizes and Bonus Prizes.
- **18.3** Pro-rating will reduce the payout of all major prizes in direct proportion to the amount won, except no prize of \$2,000 or less will be reduced.
- **18.4** Pro-rating adjusts each major prize with the following equation:

R Pro-rated prize

MP Major Prize prior to Pro-rating

L Liability Limit

MPT The sum total of Major Prizes (which must exceed L)

M The minimum value for any Pro-rated Major Prize

(Max) Enforces the minimum value of Pro-rated Major Prizes

R = MAX (MP * L / MPT, M)

18.5 Pro-rated prize payouts may be rounded +/- 5c.

19 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

- **19.1** The Gaming Operator shall have no responsibility or liability to a Player, or any other person, by reason of the loss or destruction, for any reason or from any cause, of a Receipt Ticket beyond the amount of the wager paid in respect of the Receipt Ticket, unless at the discretion of the Gaming Operator, the criteria as set out in Rule 15 is met.
- 19.2 Subject to Rule 15, the Gaming Operator shall have no responsibility or liability to pay a Player who claims a prize and is unable to submit a Receipt Ticket or Repeat Print Ticket. The Gaming Operator shall have discharged all liability in relation to payment of a prize by making payment to a person who has submitted a prize-winning Receipt Ticket or

Repeat Print Ticket. The official record of payment shall be the image held at the Central Site.

- 19.3 The Gaming Operator and every employee of the Gaming Operator shall have no liability or responsibility for any consequence of interference with or interruption to any game of TASkeno due to an Emergency Situation such as fire, storm, flood, riot, civil commotion, strike, failure or disruption of electrical power supply or telecommunications or other cause not within the reasonable control of such person.
- 19.4 In the event of an Emergency Situation, the Gaming Operator will make every attempt to keep the game of TASkeno operational, however, should this not be possible, future game sales and pays may be Suspended until the Game of TASkeno can be restored and sales and payments will be Resumed.

20 OPERATING HOURS

- **20.1** The Operating Hours for the game of TASkeno are set by the Gaming Operator and are subject to change:
 - (a) In the case of an Emergency Situation:
 - (b) As directed by the Tasmanian Liquor and Gaming Commission; or
 - (c) As nominated by the Gaming Operator, but only after providing 1-weeks prior notice to Venues and the Tasmanian Liquor and Gaming Commission.

21 **DISQUALIFICATIONS**

- **21.1** Notwithstanding that a Receipt Ticket may have been issued, entry in a game of TASkeno may be Frozen, Suspended or Blocked and no claim shall be entered in respect of it if the Gaming Operator and the Commission are of the opinion that it should be disqualified.
- **21.2** The reasons for disqualification may include but are not limited to:
 - (a) Tender of insufficient wager or if the form of wager is not acceptable;
 - (b) The Player has defaulted in payment of any previous fee;
 - (c) Reasonable suspicion of fraud or attempted fraud (whether computer related or otherwise);
 - (d) Receipt Ticket failing any security tests run at the Central Site;
 - (e) Reasonable suspicion of unauthorised use of a Writer Terminal or
 - (f) Reasonable suspicion of Malicious Activity on the TASkeno central game.

22 FEATURE TASKENO GAMES

22.1 "Heads or Tails"

- (a) "Heads or Tails" is a feature TASkeno game where a Player forecasts the distribution of the numbers drawn in the Main TASkeno Game as being either "Heads", "Tails" or "Evens", where:
 - (i) "Heads" means that eleven (11) or more of the twenty (20) numbers drawn in a Main TASkeno Game, are numbers in the range between 1 to 40 inclusive.
 - (ii) "Tails" means that eleven (11) or more of the twenty (20) numbers drawn in a Main TASkeno Game, are numbers in the range between 41 to 80 inclusive.
 - (iii) "Evens" means that of the twenty (20) numbers drawn in a Main TASkeno Game, ten (10) numbers are in the range between 1 and 40 inclusive and ten (10) numbers are in the range between 41 and 80 inclusive.
- (b) The minimum wager is \$1 per entry per game and increments in multiples thereof up to a maximum of \$500 per entry per game at a Writer Terminal.
- (c) A Player may enter the game as many times as they choose, subject to the aggregate of the wagers on any one of the results in any one game not exceeding:
 - (i) When the forecast result is either "Heads" or "Tails" \$500,000; or
 - (ii) When the forecast result is "Evens" \$170,000.
- (d) The following "Heads or Tails" feature Settlement Schedule is based on a minimum wager of \$1:

SELECTION	PAYS	
Heads	\$2.00	
Tails	\$2.00	
Evens	\$4.00	

22.2 "TASkeno Xtra"

- (a) TASkeno Xtra is a feature game where the Player can multiply the standard TASkeno prize up to x2, x3, x4, x5 or x10. The prize is not to be multiplied when the result is x1.
- (b) The Multiplier is the value used to determine the prize for the TASkeno game if a TASkeno multiplier wager is made in conjunction with a winning wager.
- (c) The multiplier is the value assigned to the cumulative total of 20 numbers drawn for the TASkeno game, as per the settlement table for TASkeno Xtra.
- (d) A TASkeno Xtra wager must be the same amount as the TASkeno wager for the related TASkeno game.
- (e) If the number of TASkeno Xtra being played on a wager is less than the TASkeno games being played on the ticket, the TASkeno Xtra wagers are made on the first, and immediately following, TASkeno games on the ticket until all the TASkeno Xtra wagers have been made.
- (f) For a TASkeno Xtra wager, the words 'TASkeno Xtra' are shown for the first and last related TASkeno games on the Receipt Ticket.

- (g) Whether or not the wager a Player intended to make on a TASkeno game, would have been a winning wager, the TASkeno Xtra prize will only be paid if the words 'TASkeno Xtra' are shown on the Receipt Ticket for the related TASkeno game.
- (h) Listed below are the TASkeno Xtra Multipliers assigned to the addition of the 20 numbers drawn in the main TASkeno game:

Addition of		Addition of		Addition of		Addition of	
20 drawn		20 drawn		20 drawn		20 drawn	
numbers	Multiplier	numbers	Multiplier	numbers	Multiplier	numbers	Multiplier
210	4	258	1	306	3	354	4
211	1	259	3	307	1	355	1
212	1	260	1	308	1	356	1
213	1	261	1	309	3	357	3
214	1	262	3	310	3	358	1
215	2	263	1	311	1	359	1
216	1	264	1	312	3	360	2
217	3	265	5	313	1	361	3
218	2	266	1	314	3	362	2
219	1	267	3	315	1	363	3
220	5	268	10	316	1	364	3
221	2	269	1	317	2	365	2
222	1	270	2	318	1	366	5
223	1	271	1	319	3	367	1
224	10	272	3	320	2	368	3
225	1	273	1	321	1	369	3
226	1	274	5	322	1	370	1
227	3	275	3	323	3	371	3
228	1	276	1	324	1	372	2
229	1	277	2	325	5	373	1
230	2	278	1	326	1	374	2
231	1	279	3	327	2	375	1
232	3	280	1	328	1	376	4
233	1	281	1	329	3	377	2
234	2	282	3	330	1	378	1
235	1	283	1	331	10	379	2
236	5	284	3	332	1	380	1
237	1	285	1	333	2	381	2
238	3	286	3	334	1	382	1
239	1	287	1	335	1	383	2
240	4	288	1	336	3	384	3
241	1	289	3	337	1	385	1
242	1	290	1	338	1	386	2
243	3	291	1	339	3	387	5
244	1	292	3	340	4	388	2
245	1	293	1	341	3	389	1
246	10	294	3	342	1	390	1
247	1	295	1	343	4	391	3
248	2	296	1	344	1	392	2
249	1	297	3	345	1	393	1
250	3	298	1	346	3	394	5
251	1	299	3	347	3	395	1
252	1	300	1	348	1	396	3
253	3	301	1	349	5	397	1
254	1	302	3	350	1	398	2
255	1	303	1	351	3	399	5
256	3	304	1	352	1	400	4
257	5	305	3	353	1	400	5
201	J	300	ა	JJJ	I	401	ا ا

Addition of		Addition of		Addition of		Addition of	
20 drawn		20 drawn		20 drawn		20 drawn	
numbers	Multiplier	numbers	Multiplier	numbers	Multiplier	numbers	Multiplier
402	3	450	1	498	1	546	1
403	5	451	3	499	1	547	1
404	2	452	1	500	3	548	3
405	5	453	2	501	1	549	1
406	2	454	1	502	3	550	3
407	1	455	3	503	1	551	3
408	3	456	1	504	3	552	1
409	3	457	5	505	1	553	3
410	3	458	1	506	3	554	1
411	1	459	3	507	1	555	1
412	1	460	5	508	2	556	1
413	5	461	2	509	3	557	1
414	2	462	1	510	2	558	2
415	10	463	3	511	1	559	1
416	1	464	1	512	3	560	3
417	3	465	3	513	2	561	1
418	5	466	2	514	5	562	1
419	5	467	1	515	3	563	3
420	2	468	3	516	1	564	1
420	3	469	1	517	3	565	3
421	1	470	3	518	3	566	1
423	4	470	1	519	1	567	2
424	1	471	1	520	3	568	1
424	2	472	2	521	1	569	3
425	1	473	1	522	3	570	1
427	2	474	3	523	1	571	2
	1	475	3	524	3	572	3
428 429	2		1	525	1		1
		477				573	1
430	1	478	3	526	3	574	3
431	5 3	479		527	2	575 576	
432		480	3	528	1	576	3
433	1	481	1	529	3	577	1
434	1	482	1	530	1	578 570	3
435	3 2	483	1	531	2	579 590	2
436		484	1	532	_	580	
437	1	485	3	533	3	581	1
438	3	486	1	534	1	582	3
439	3	487	2	535	3	583	1
440	1	488	1	536	1	584	1
441	3	489	1	537	1	585	2
442	1	490	1	538	1	586	3
443	2	491	1	539	3	587	1
444	1	492	2	540	1	588	2
445	1	493	3	541	1	589	1
446	3	494	1	542	2	590	3
447	1	495	3	543	1	591	1
448	3	496	1	544	3	592	3
449	2	497	3	545	1	593	1

Addition of		Addition of		Addition of		Addition of	
20 drawn		20 drawn		20 drawn		20 drawn	
numbers	Multiplier	numbers	Multiplier	numbers	Multiplier	numbers	Multiplier
594	3	642	1	690	2	738	2
595	1	643	1	691	1	739	3
596	2	644	2	692	1	740	3
597	3	645	1	693	1	741	1
598	1	646	3	694	1	742	2
599	4	647	1	695	1	743	1
600	1	648	3	696	2	744	3
601	2	649	1	697	1	745	3
602	3	650	3	698	1	746	1
603	10	651	1	699	5	747	1
604	2	652	3	700	3	748	3
605	3	653	1	701	2	749	2
606	3	654	3	702	3	750	3
607	1	655	1	703	2	751	1
608	3	656	1	704	3	752	2
609	1	657	1	705	5	753	3
610	2	658	1	706	1	754	5
611	1	659	2	707	3	755	2
612	3	660	2	708	1	756	2
613	1	661	2	709	1	757	3
614	3	662	3	710	1	758	4
615	1	663	2	711	1	759	1
616	1	664	1	712	1	760	2
617	3	665	3	713	1	761	3
618	1	666	1	714	2	762	1
619	3	667	3	715	1	763	3
620	1	668	2	716	3	764	2
621	5	669	1	717	1	765	1
622	4	670	3	718	1	766	2
623	1	671	1	719	1	767	1
624	3	672	2	720	3	768	1
625	3	673	1	721	1	769	4
626	1	674	1	722	1	770	3
627	3	675	3	723	1	771	2
628	1	676	1	724	2	772	4
629	3	677	1	725	1	773	1
630	1	678	1	726	3	774	3
631	3	679	3	727	1	775	2
632	1	680	2	728	1	776	2
633	1	681	1	729	3	777	2
634	2	682	1	730	1	778	1
635	1	683	2	731	2	779	3
636	5	684	10	731	1	780	2
637	3	685	2	733	1	781	2
638	3	686	1	734	3	782	4
	3		2		2		1
639	1	687 688	5	735	1	783 784	2
640			3	736	1		
641	2	689	J	737	1	785	1

Addition of		Addition of		Addition of		Addition of	
20 drawn		20 drawn		20 drawn		20 drawn	
numbers	Multiplier	numbers	Multiplier	numbers	Multiplier	numbers	Multiplier
786	1	834	1	882	2	930	2
787	3	835	1	883	1	931	3
788	1	836	2	884	1	932	5
789	1	837	1	885	2	933	2
790	4	838	4	886	3	934	1
791	3	839	2	887	1	935	2
792	1	840	2	888	1	936	10
793	1	841	3	889	2	937	2
794	3	842	1	890	1	938	1
795	2	843	2	891	3	939	1
796	3	844	2	892	1	940	2
797	1	845	2	893	1	941	3
798	2	846	3	894	3	942	1
799	3	847	1	895	1	943	1
800	1	848	4	896	2	944	1
801	2	849	2	897	1	945	3
802	1	850	3	898	1	946	1
803	2	851	4	899	1	947	1
804	3	852	1	900	3	948	2
805	1	853	1	901	1	949	1
806	2	854	2	902	1	950	3
807	1	855	1	903	1	951	1
808	1	856	2	904	3	952	2
809	3	857	3	905	1	953	3
810	2	858	1	906	2	954	1
811	3	859	3	907	1	955	3
812	1	860	2	908	1	956	1
813	1	861	1	909	1	957	2
814	2	862	4	910	4	958	2
815	1	863	3	911	1	959	2
816	3	864	2	912	1	960	2
817	2	865	2	913	3	961	2
818	1	866	5	914	1	962	1
819	2	867	3	915	5	963	1
820	1	868	2	916	3	964	1
821	3	869	1	917	2	965	1
822	2	870	3	918	3	966	3
823	1	871	2	919	2	967	1
824	3	872	3	920	3	968	3
825	2	873	1	920	5	969	1
826	3	874	1	921	1	970	3
827	1	875	3	923	1	970	1
	1		3		2	971	3
828	3	876		924	1		
829	4	877	2	925		973	1
830		878	1	926	1	974	3
831	1	879	1	927	1	975	
832	1	880	3	928	1	976	2
833	3	881	J	929	1	977	1

Addition of	Multiplier						
20 drawn		20 drawn		20 drawn		20 drawn	
numbers		numbers	_	numbers		numbers	
978	1	1,026	3	1,074	1	1,122	1
979	2	1,027	1	1,075	1	1,123	3
980	1	1,028	3	1,076	3	1,124	1
981	3	1,029	1	1,077	1	1,125	3
982	3	1,030	3	1,078	2	1,126	1
983	3	1,031	1	1,079	1	1,127	3
984	5	1,032	2	1,080	1	1,128	2
985	1	1,033	1	1,081	3	1,129	1
986	2	1,034	3	1,082	1	1,130	1
987	1	1,035	2	1,083	1	1,131	1
988	1	1,036	1	1,084	1	1,132	1
989	3	1,037	1	1,085	3	1,133	2
990	1	1,038	3	1,086	1	1,134	1
991	3	1,039	1	1,087	3	1,135	3
992	1	1,040	2	1,088	1	1,136	1
993	3	1,041	1	1,089	2	1,137	1
994	1	1,042	3	1,090	1	1,138	1
995	3	1,043	1	1,091	3	1,139	1
996	3	1,044	3	1,092	1	1,140	3
997	1	1,045	1	1,093	2	1,141	1
998	4	1,046	3	1,094	3	1,142	3
999	5	1,047	1	1,095	1	1,143	1
1,000	1	1,048	3	1,096	3	1,144	3
1,001	3	1,049	2	1,097	1	1,145	3
1,002	1	1,050	1	1,098	3	1,146	1
1,003	3	1,051	3	1,099	1	1,147	2
1,004	1	1,052	1	1,100	3	1,148	1
1,005	1	1,053	2	1,101	1	1,149	1
1,006	3	1,054	1	1,102	3	1,150	3
1,007	1	1,055	3	1,103	3	1,151	1
1,008	3	1,056	1	1,104	1	1,152	3
1,009	1	1,057	3	1,105	3	1,153	1
1,010	2	1,058	1	1,106	5	1,154	2
1,011	1	1,059	1	1,107	2	1,155	3
1,012	3	1,060	3	1,108	3	1,156	1
1,013	1	1,061	1	1,109	1	1,157	3
1,014	3	1,062	2	1,110	2	1,158	1
1,015	3	1,063	1	1,111	3	1,159	2
1,016	2	1,064	1	1,112	2	1,160	5
1,017	10	1,065	1	1,113	1	1,161	3
1,018	3	1,066	1	1,114	3	1,162	1
1,019	2	1,067	3	1,115	1	1,163	5
1,020	1	1,068	1	1,116	3	1,164	1
1,020	4	1,069	3	1,117	1	1,165	3
1,021	1	1,009	3	1,117	3	1,166	1
1,022	3	1,070	1	1,118	1	1,167	2
1,023	2	1,071	3	1,119	3	1,168	1
1,024	1	1,072	1	1,120	1	1,169	3
1,020	I	1,073	I	1,1∠1	ı	1,109	ا ع

Addition of	Multiplier	Addition of	Multiplier	Addition of	Multiplier	Addition of	Multiplier
20 drawn	·	20 drawn		20 drawn	·	20 drawn	· ·
numbers		numbers		numbers		numbers	
1,170	1	1,218	3	1,266	4	1,314	3
1,171	2	1,219	5	1,267	1	1,315	3
1,172	3	1,220	4	1,268	1	1,316	1
1,173	1	1,221	5	1,269	3	1,317	1
1,174	3	1,222	2	1,270	1	1,318	3
1,175	1	1,223	1	1,271	5	1,319	1
1,176	1	1,224	3	1,272	1	1,320	1
1,177	2	1,225	1	1,273	3	1,321	3
1,178	1	1,226	5	1,274	3	1,322	1
1,179	3	1,227	1	1,275	1	1,323	3
1,180	1	1,228	2	1,276	1	1,324	1
1,181	3	1,229	3	1,277	4	1,325	1
1,182	3	1,230	1	1,278	1	1,326	3
1,183	1	1,231	1	1,279	3	1,327	1
1,184	2	1,232	2	1,280	4	1,328	3
1,185	3	1,233	5	1,281	3	1,329	1
1,186	1	1,234	2	1,282	1	1,330	1
1,187	1	1,235	1	1,283	1	1,331	3
1,188	3	1,236	3	1,284	3	1,332	1
1,189	5	1,237	2	1,285	1	1,333	1
1,190	1	1,238	1	1,286	1	1,334	3
1,191	2	1,239	2	1,287	2	1,335	1
1,192	1	1,240	1	1,288	1	1,336	3
1,193	2	1,241	2	1,289	10	1,337	1
1,194	1	1,242	1	1,290	1	1,338	3
1,195	2	1,243	2	1,291	3	1,339	1
1,196	1	1,244	4	1,292	1	1,340	1
1,197	4	1,245	1	1,293	2	1,341	3
1,198	1	1,246	2	1,294	1	1,342	1
1,199	3	1,247	1	1,295	5	1,343	2
1,200	2	1,248	2	1,296	1	1,344	1
1,201	5	1,249	3	1,297	3	1,345	3
1,202	5	1,250	1	1,298	1	1,346	5
1,203	3	1,251	3	1,299	1	1,347	1
1,204	1	1,252	3	1,300	2	1,348	3
1,205	10	1,253	1	1,301	3	1,349	1
1,206	2	1,254	5	1,301	1	1,350	2
1,200	5	1,255	2	1,302	2	1,351	1
1,207	1	1,256	3	1,304	1	1,352	10
1,200	1	1,257	3	1,305	1	1,353	3
1,210	3	1,258	2	1,306	3	1,354	1
1,210	3	1,259	3	1,307	1	1,355	5
1,212	3	1,260	2	1,308	3	1,356	1
1,212	1	1,261	1	1,309	1	1,357	1
1,213	2	1,261	1	1,310	3	1,358	3
1,214	5	1,262	3	1,310	3	1,359	1
1,215	2	1,263	1	1,311	1	1,360	1
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	5		1		1	·	3
1,217	5	1,265	1	1,313	1	1,361	

Addition of	Multiplier						
20 drawn		20 drawn		20 drawn		20 drawn	
numbers		numbers		numbers		numbers	
1,362	1	1,375	1	1,388	3	1,401	1
1,363	5	1,376	1	1,389	1	1,402	2
1,364	3	1,377	3	1,390	2	1,403	3
1,365	1	1,378	1	1,391	1	1,404	1
1,366	1	1,379	1	1,392	1	1,405	2
1,367	3	1,380	4	1,393	3	1,406	1
1,368	1	1,381	1	1,394	1	1,407	1
1,369	1	1,382	3	1,395	1	1,408	1
1,370	3	1,383	1	1,396	10	1,409	1
1,371	1	1,384	5	1,397	1	1,410	4
1,372	2	1,385	1	1,398	1	-	-
1,373	1	1,386	2	1,399	2	-	-
1,374	10	1,387	1	1,400	5	_	_